From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 12:02 PM

To: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal; Dan Lawson - NOAA Federal; Ellrott, Brian;
Howard.Brown; Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Naman,
Seth; Alston, Naseem; Justin Ly - NOAA Federal; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; J. Stuart;
Cathy Marcinkevage; Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate; John Hannon

Subject: Re: Some materials for this afternoon's 2:30-4pm stressors meeting

One more item, attached -- the latest version of the Deconstructed Action

On Mon, Mar 4, 2019 at 11:01 AM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:
Attached are:
1. Sample list of stressors from CWF BiOp and 2009 CVP/SWP Operations BiOp
2. Latest Analytical Approach (Version 3)
--See in particular Table 2-1 and pages 33-34 for effects roll-up that will be carried into I&S

Lots to discuss! Talk soon.

Barb

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.qgov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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